From: Dan Gapic <gapicd@miltonhydro.com>

Sent: Monday, August 18, 2025 9:03 PM

To: Office of the Registrar <Registrar@oeb.ca>

Cc: Fiona O'Connell <Fiona.OConnell@oeb.ca>; Tina Li <Tina.Li@oeb.ca>; Daniel Smith
<smithd@miltonhydro.com>

Subject: Participation in OEB APH Update Working Group

Dear Office of the Registrar, Milton Hydro Distribution Inc. respectfully requests to
participate in the APH Update Consultation Participation Working Group.

Please find the requested details below:

Full name of organization/participant
Milton Hydro Distribution Inc.

A contact name, telephone number and email address

Dan Gapic, gapicd@miltonhydro.com, 416-819-6762

Name(s) of proposed working group member(s):
e Dan Gapic
e Daniel Smith

A brief statement describing the participant’s level of expertise with the current APH.

e Dan Gapic is a Chartered Professional Accountant, CMA, has worked in
the electricity distribution industry overseeing the Accounting/Regulatory
Accounting functions with 5 local distribution companies since 1991, has
worked with the OEB in the role, Manager of Incentive Rate Setting and
Regulatory Accounting from 2016 to 2020, along with a strong
demonstrated working knowledge of the APH. While at the OEB Dan led
the Regulatory Accounting team to establish the OEB's Accounting
Guidance related to the Commodity Pass through accounts establishing
the RPP Settlement Processes that electricity distributors implemented.
Dan also led the Regulatory Accounting team to develop the GA Analysis
Workform, and led the issuance of a number of regulatory accounting
guidance documents approved by the OEB that were implemented by
electricity distributors. Before joining the OEB Dan actively participated in
the working group and contributed to the establishment of the guidance


mailto:gapicd@miltonhydro.com

related to reporting of the Regulated ROE in the RRR, 2.5.6.

e Daniel Smith is a Chartered Professional Accountant and has completed a
review and update of all USofA chart of accounts at a previous utility and
has participated in corporate cost allocation at a previous utility. He has a
strong understanding of the functions of the USoA accounts, Articles 210,
220, 230, 240, 315, 330, 340, 410, 475, and 490, regulatory accounting
pertaining to the commodity pass through accounts, and RPP settlement
with the IESO.

[ ]
Milton Hydro requests to include two participants in the working group since Dan Gapic is
retiring from Milton Hydro at the end of 2025. By accepting both of Milton Hydro's nominees
for the working group would allow for participant continuity, enabling the working group to
benefit from the depth of knowledge and experience of Dan Gapic, while enabling Milton
Hydro to continue to participate, support and contribute to the goals of the working group
through Daniel Smith once Dan Gapic retires.

A statement as to whether the participant is requesting cost eligibility.
Milton Hydro is not requesting cost eligibility.

We appreciate your consideration and look forward to the opportunity to contribute to this
important initiative.

Dan Gapic,

Director, Regulatory Affairs
Milton Hydro Distribution Inc.
Phone: 416-819-6762

Get Outlook for iOS


https://aka.ms/o0ukef



